February 23, 2006 

KWMIP Bidder’s Conference

Questions submitted Pre Conference and Answers

1. Who are the initiative sponsors and are they allowed to/intend to submit bids? 

a. Answer:  The work is sponsored by the Commonwealth of Kentucky, Division of Geographic Information and they are not allowed to submit a bid.  The work is funded by a grant from the U.S. EPA.


2. The title of the RFP ends in “Portal”.  Is this the main emphasis or are the web services of equal significance?
a. Answer:  The main emphasis is on the provision of web services to support watershed modeling, though one should note that custom data provision is the service, not the watershed modeling itself.   


3. The Watershed Modeling tools/components do not appear in Figure 4. What are these interfaces? 

a. Answer:  The tools and components will be provided for use on a modeler’s system and not provided as web services by this project.


4. Do you anticipate that the registry/catalogue will actually broker anything?
a. Answer:  Awaits clarification from question source concerning what ‘broker’ means. We assume this question was trying to get at how important the catalogue will be in service binding. In Annex B, section 1.2.1 we say, “a broker supports dynamic (i.e. run-time) binding between service providers and requesters, since sites and applications are frequently changing in large distributed systems.” In our scenario the service providers and their data will be relatively static, so we don’t think the catalog is a critical piece in brokering the binding of service to client. In other words, once you know how to use the service, you can always connect directly to it without going through a catalog/registry.


5.  “The success of the KWMIP is measured by the accuracy of the enterprise view”  - is this to be developed in the project?  If not, where can a copy be acquired?
a. Answer:  The Enterprise View will be developed by OGC and Kentucky staff with input from the contractor.
6. “All that will be required for a user to access data and services provided by the KWMIP system is the use of a standard web browser”  - specifically what does this mean?
a. Answer:  It means that a web application hosted at Frankfort, KY, will produce web pages that can be used to access the data and services of KWMIP.  That application will accessed by the user via a web browser – Internet Explorer, Firefox and Netscape, for instance.  You have the option of adding this functionality to either the Kentucky Landscape Census client that is built using Carbon Tools or adding your own client.
7. “a standard WFS” (see 2. Enterprise View last para) – what data does this expose?  What do you mean by a "standard WFS"?
a. Answer:  Data is defined in the spreadsheet contained in the zipfile for this procurement.  The final selection of data has not been made.  A standard WFS is meant to mean software that exposes an API that complies with the OpenGIS® Web Feature Service Implementation Specification v 1.1.
8. The interface between the watershed modeling components/database and the KWMIP web services is what? Manual? Automated?  Is the watershed modeling components/database a WFS client?
a. Answer:  The components and data selection will be maintained manually by personnel of the Commonwealth of Kentucky.  The components / database was not conceived as a WFS client, but proposals that will make it so will be evaluated.
9. Can we assume that the data flowing to the Portrayal Services described in Section 2.3.1.2 is encoded in GML?  If not, how is it encoded?
a. Answer: Yes, version TBD in consultation with the contractor. 
10. Why distinguish different types of registries (see 2.3.1.3) ? Do you not anticipate a single registry managing multiple metadata types?
a. Answer:  We distinguished different types of registries to make sure bidders knew that they could do them separately.  Bidders can also propose a consolidated, single registry.
11. Does the last sentence of 2.3.1.3 mean that every catalogue response must be an extension of either the KLC Catalogue instance or the KYGeonet instance?  Both of these we assume currently exist?  What products are they?
a. Answer:  Yes, we do not intend to stand up a third catalog.  KLC is built on Compusult software and KyGeonet is built on ESRI software.
b. In Section 3.5 there is reference to a “Standard Application Schema”. To what does this refer? 

c. Answer:  It means the contractor may define a schema to be used as the standards schema in KWMIP.


d. Section 3.5.1 appears to imply that GML application schemas will not be generated from the existing database schemas?  Where will they come from?
e. Answer: We did not so imply, the Section simply notes that data may be extracted from a database and be fitted into an outside schema and if that is the case, it will obviously have to be mapped.
Mapping GML schemas to existing table structures in general may not be possible? Which would take precedence in the event of a conflict between an existing GML schema and an existing table structure?

f. Answer:  We would expect that data model in the existing table structure would take precedent, but cannot give a definitive answer without a concrete case. 


12. Section 4.1.1 – in what way do you expect the Catalogue to support binding to resources? 

a. Answer:  See answer to #4 


13. In 4.1.3.2.4 Use case contains the phrase “WFS client knows which feature types (from its own schema) it can query?  Why would a WFS client have an associated schema (own schema)?
a. Answer: Disregard this sentence.
14. Since WCS is a data service (WMS is not) and since WFS is a data service (also) and since coverage ARE features, why would be require that WCS be “designed to remain compatible with WMS”?
a. Answer:  We did not mean to so require.
15. Will the project entertain WCS which make use of J-PIP for delivery of “pixel” values?
a. Answer: No, we would expect JPIP to be used for streaming JPEG2000 data, and since our models are run on the desktop after all data has been downloaded, there’s no benefit to a streaming architecture for this project. Second, we doubt any of the common  modeling software supports data in JPEG2000 format.
16. Is all access control through the portal (request à portalà web service) or do you plan on access control service (e.g. SAML PDP)?
a. Answer: Access will be managed through the existing portal(s) at Kentucky. All this data is public domain so access isn’t an issue.
17. What are the specific version numbers of the suite of specifications required for this project? WFS? WMS? GML? WCS?
a. Answer:  WFS 1.1, WMS 1.1.1 or higher, GML 3.1, WCS 1.0 


18. Figure 5. Are the Provider Organization services external to the SOW of this contract?
a. Answer: Yes.  Data sources are identified in the Excel Spreadsheet in the procurement zipfile.


19. 4.1.3.1. Where is the Framework Application Schema? Reference?
a. Answer: We can’t find this term anywhere


20. 4.1.3.1. Where is the Standard Application Schema? Reference?
a. Answer: See answer to Question 11.c.


21. 4.1.3.1. Please clarify the relationship between these schemas?
a. Answer: We are unable to determine which schemas.


22. 4.1.3.2.1. Is there a typo in this section? I presume all references should be for WFS and not WCS.
a. Answer: We can’t find a 4.1.3.2(or .1). Is this from the 1st version of Annex B?


23.  4.1.3.2.1. Footnotes [1] Where is the service metadata specified? [2] What is the reference spec for WFS-X service class?
a. Answer: Disregard any reference to WFS-X – KWMIP will not include such functionality.
24. What is the total anticipated project budget?  Did the initial design phase of the project take this available budget into account when developing the list of required functions?

a. Answer:  We cannot release this figure during the competition stage of the procurement.  Yes and no.

25. Can we assume that all preconditions to the master use case (p. 7) will be met prior to project initiation?

a. Answer: Please identify which of the procurement documents you are referring to.

26. Are there any management issues or policies in relation to user login and site security that the bidder needs to be aware of, i.e., Protocols for lost/forgotten password, security of user information, etc?

a. Answer:  No.

27. What Kentucky and OGC technical resources (personnel) are in place to participate in the management of this project and resolution of the open items?

a. Answer: Staff from OGC, FMSM Engineering, and Kentucky Division of Geographic Information. 

28. In the statement of goals and purpose, the KWIMP design makes no mention of management and administration of future models and data needs.  Does the larger KWMIP project team have a vision for the tools and policies necessary to successfully manage system growth? Are these use cases and tools considered in scope for this project?

a. Answer: In detail, the answer is no.  In general, the expectation is that system growth will be handled in the web services environment.

29. When will all of the TAG Discussion and Recommendation points be resolved?

a. Answer:  All of the points will never be resolved.  The set of points required to execute the contract will be resolved by March 30th negotiation with the selected contractor (s).

b. Are we to interpret TAG recommendations as System Requirements or simply as “nice-to-have”s.

c. Answer:  Both with the final designation to be negotiated with the selected contractor.

d. If the resolution to these outstanding issues affects project scope and budget, how will this be handled?

e. Answer:  Work will be fit into the dollar level of the contract.

f. Is question resolution the responsibility of the bidder or will it be accommodated by the system design consultant’s in-force SOW?

g. Answer:  Resolution will be accomplished during the negotiation process with the selected contractor.

h. If the system design consultant shall be responsible for handling issue resolution, who is the point person or decision maker for said issues?

i. Answer:  Name to be determined.

30. In several places, reference is made to getting data from a “KWMIP Server”.  What is a KWMIP server? 

a. Answer:  The KLC servers will serve KWMIP. 

b. Does one or more KWMIP servers currently exist?

c. If so, where?

d. Does said server(s) implement OGC Interfaces?

i. Which ones?

1. A KWMIP server is a KYGeonet or KLC service. Yes KLC does implement OGC interfaces for WMS, WFS, WCS, CS-W, whereas KYGeonet is WMS only at this time..

31. The Use Case document notes that the presence of a populated catalog (presumably CS-W 2.0???) is a precondition for the project. Who is responsible for data cataloguing, metadata generation and information input to support the data tier for this effort?

Answer :  The KLC or KyGeonet catalog will be used for KWMIP with the selected contractor responsible for data loading of information determined to be needed.  These data either have suitable FGDC metadata, or that will be provided to the contractor. 

a. What is the timeline for setup, implementation, and full data holding availability via this Catalog precondition?

b. Answer:  The preexisting catalog is ready to load at the state level and is dependent on the Commonwealth Office of Technology completing the build of the hardware.  It is expected to be available by March 15th.

32. The web client specifications imply a need for a considerable metadata collection effort on the data tier with attribution that goes beyond FGDC minimums.

a. Does this metadata exist?

b. Answer:  The difference between FGDC and that thought to be implied will be resolved in consultation with the selected contractor.

c. Who is responsible for aggregating it and facilitating storage in the Catalog?

d. Answer:  If needed the contractor will be responsible for modifying the underlying database, but the aggregated data will be provided by Kentucky.

33. Who is responsible for negotiating legality of data provision and other MOU type issues for the project?

a. Answer:  At this time we do not envision providing data that is legally encumbered.  If that changes, the responsibility to gain approval to use the data will fall to Kentucky.

34. The functionality of the system seems to depend heavily in placed upon data and functionality that is not currently completed (USGS Climate model, HUC re-delineation and dye tracing, etc.). Will successful respondents be responsible for accommodating functionality affected by these TBD activities?

a. Answer: The Climate Model will be provided in total by USGS and simply linked to from KWMIP.  Vector files delineating HUCs are available land will be provided to the contractor.  Other functions will be performed on the desktops of the users and are not the responsibility of KWMIP to provide.  The source of this question seems to have read more into the document than was intended.

35. The specifications describe a fundamental need to search for data on publicly accessible servers.  They also cite a precondition of an available populated catalog implementation, and furthermore they cite the use of an additional (and apparently distinct) data registry for offline data holdings.  We’re having trouble understanding the distinction between these three storage mechanisms.

a. Why the need for three distinct data/information sources? Why not centralize information storage to place information on all available data and services in a Catalog and leave it at that?

b. Answer:  See answer to Question 10.

c. Is the vision to “spider” out to infinitely search for available data but store other data in a registry somewhere?

d. Answer:  No

e. If target data servers, the preconditional Catalog, and the data Registry are all distinct, must the latter (Registry) be OGC compliant or can it simply be queryable information in a database?

f. Answer:  We do not require that  they all be distinct.

36. Please provide bidders with a copy of the detailed system architecture diagram that was prepared during the design phase of the project?

a. Answer:  This will be posted after the Bidder’s Conference.

37. Table 1 in the WBS lists the following as the KWMIP requirements: WMS,

WFS, WCS and Catalog. The KWMIP Architecture document calls additionally

For Gazetteer and Data Extraction components. Are Gazetteer and Data Extraction server and client components in scope for the KWMIP Pilot Project?


Answer: KLC is, in fact, providing a gazetter functionality and the selected contractor will be expected to use that interface, which is similar if not identical to the OGC Gazetteer.  We will provide the documentation of that interface after the Bidder’s Conference.  Data extraction will be comprised of area restricted subsets of data held in KyGeonet in state-sized files.

38. Q: If Data Extraction is considered in-scope for this initiative, does this imply the need to specify a new service or extend an additional service (such as WFS)? If so, what are the desired output formats from this service? (Our assumption is that the output of the Data Extraction service would be compatible with existing watershed modelling tools on the desktop.)

a. Answer: Data Extraction should be a simple Filter Encoding query against data served in a WFS.  Output will include GML, though it may also be advantageous to output in the expected input format of the model selected.  Final determination will be made in concert with the selected  contractor.

39. In what formats will source geospatial data (imagery, vector and surface) be provided to WMS and WFS service implementers?

a. Answer:  Data formats are listed in the Excel Spreadsheet in the procurement zipfile.

